
Jim Untershine

From: Jim Untershine [gzs@gndzerosrv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 7:57 AM

To: 'mcdcss@co.monterey.ca.us'

Subject: Jim Untershine 0530020776-01

Attachments: MontereyCSE_License_Release.pdf
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Jim Untershine
824 E Pass Rd #3, Gulfport, MS 39507
gzs@gndzerosrv.com, www.gndzerosrv.com
CA CSE: 0530020776-01
MS CSE: 616437038
OCSE Inquiry Number: INQ00034279

Attention: Ruben Flores, Bertie R. Somon-Rich

License still suspended or revoked.
Is there a ghost in the system or did Monterey CSE change their mind?

06-06-19 Visit to Gulfport, MS DMV
License still suspended or revoked.

06-07-19 Mail from Monterey County CSE (Bertie R. Somon-Rich):
Administrative Law judge in a 'State Hearing' does not have jurisdiction regarding arrears, charging of 
interest and release of drivers licenses.
Obtain a form and file in Monterey County Superior Court - Here is a link to our 'Self-Help Center'.

06-10-19 online CA DMV (https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/dmv/dmv/onlinesvcs)
License still suspended or revoked - Suspended by CA DMV.
I had to dig through my database to find DL 'Issue Date' (09-16-99) to enter the 'Drivers License History' 
service.

06-11-19 phone call to CA DMV
License still suspended or revoked for child support.
Confirms Monterey County CSE release.
Suggests LA County suspension.
Declares that I only have to pay $15 to CA DMV (& no SR22) to reinstate license

06-11-19 phone call to Los Angeles CSE
Confirms LA CSE has no case file.
Suggests Monterey County CSE.

Jim Untershine
824 E Pass Rd #3
Gulfport, MS 39507
228-313-7048
gzs@gndzerosrv.com
http://gndzerosrv.com


